1234307

@ecdc.europa.eu]; EREL
@rivm_m]; 5.1.2e 5.1.2eﬂ 5.1.2e
@rivm.nll: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e ||
Cc: (@ecdc.europa.eu]
From: &
Sent: Fri 3/12/2021 2:10:49 PM
Subject: RE: Vaccine data - Data quality check - Netherlands
Received: Fri 3/12/2021 2:10:49 PM

@rivm.nl];

5.1.2e

512e |512e 512e||

Dear colleagues,

For the national registry we still need some time before it will be available. We expect this around April. Information
on denominators are being collected (crude) currently. Given the data minimalization and availability in our national
registry we will not be able to have all different categories (e.g. longterm care facilities) you mention. Age
categories will be available; both numerator and denominator. When data from our registry (where opt-in is needed
for each individual) will be available we will get into contact with ECDC.

Regards,

From: VPD VPD @ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: woensdag 10 maart 2021 09:51

@rivm.nl>

Subject: Vaccine data - Data quality check - Netherlands

Dear colleagues,

We would like to thank you for your ongoing effort and reporting of COVID-19 vaccine data to TESSy.

Data are daily refreshed in the ECDC Vaccine Tracker (https://qap.ecdc.europa.eu/public/extensions/COVID-19/vaccine-
tracker.html#uptake-tab) and a weekly overview is published every Thursday with data as of the previous week (https://covid19-
vaccine-report.ecdc.europa.eu/#Vaccine rollout summary).

We are closely monitoring the data in TESSy - below you may find a summary table of currently available data on vaccine doses for
the Netherlands.
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We are currently trying to improve the completeness of information on vaccine uptake in different target groups. Would you be
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able to inform us if numerators and denominators for age groups, Health Care Workers (HCW) and residents in Long Term Care
Facilities (LTCF) are currently available or may become available shortly?

Thanks again for your efforts and, please, do not hesitate to contact us in case you need any clarification or support.

Best regards

For the VPI/Surveillance team

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
; Gustav I11:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 56 60 10 01
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